STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

COMMISSION ON STATE MANDATES
980 NINTH STREET, SUITE 300

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

PHONE: (916) 323-3562

FAX: (916) 445-0278

E-mail: csminfo@csm.ca.gov

September 30, 2013

Ms. Alice Jarboe

Assistant Registrar of Voters
County of Sacramento

7000 65™ Street, Suite A
Sacramento, CA 95823-2315

And Affected State Agencies and Interested Parties (See Mailing List) |

Re:  Approval of Request for Extension of Time
Top Two Candidates Open Primary Act, 12-TC-02
Statutes 2009, Chapter 2 (SCA 4); Statutes 2009, Chapter 1 (SB 6); Statutes 2012,
Chapter 3 (AB 1413)
Secretary of State’s CC/ROV Memorandums #11005, #11125, #11126, and #12059
County of Sacramento, Claimant

Dear Mr. Jarboe:

The Commission on State Mandates received your request for an extension of time to file
rebuttal comments on the above-named matter. Your request for extension of time is approved
for good cause. Therefore, comments are now due on or before October 30, 2013.

Please contact Heidi Palchik at (916) 323-3562 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Heather Halsey
Executive Director
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